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Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 12:55 PM

To: 'AIG SGP, Claims-Survey'; Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: Aigencypt  SGB7373J_13012020.PDF

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

We have already call the repairer and arrange for the survey today. 

 

 

 

Best Regards  

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey [mailto:AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 12:51 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: Aigencypt SGB7373J_13012020.PDF 

Importance: High 

 

Hi LKK, 

 

Kindly contact the workshop, thanks. 

 

 
Winnie Fan 
AIG 
Claims Service Associate 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
 
winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
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The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer 
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG 
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

 

 

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey  

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 9:17 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com> 

Subject: Aigencypt [EXTERNAL] SGB7373J_13012020.PDF 

 

Hi LKK, 

 

Kindly assist to survey, car in. 

 
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

 

From: Alice Tan <jinhuat1951@gmail.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 4:16 PM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SGB7373J_13012020.PDF 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

 

Sent from my iPhone 
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